1019/2016 City of Portland Mall - Fwd: Sidewalk Sign

Portlandi
Maénel

Yas, Gople's goad hee,

Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspecticns@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: Sidewalk Sign

1 message

Cal Clark <presentmoment207@gmail.com>

Wed, Oct 19, 2016 at 3:01 PM
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov=>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: jmcgeachey@commercialpropertiesinc.com
Date: Cctober 12, 2016 at 12:43:40 PM EDT

To: Cal Clark <presentmoment207@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Sidewalk Sign

Good to go Call
Sincerely,

%

% Josh McGeachey

t Property Manager

| Commercial Properties Management, LLC

| Mobile: (207)415-3306

2 jmcgeachey@commetcialpropertiesinc.com
i Emergency Pager: 207-580-07/28
Z\Mjﬁfv.commemialpmpemeainc.com

On Oct 11, 20186, at 1:59 PM, Cal Clark <presentmoment207&gmail.com> wiote:

Hi Joshua,

That sounds good. | would definitely have it out there when I'm open 10-7 on Tuesdays and

and Fridays, and 10-5 on Saturdays. | would start displaying it as soon as the permit was
appraved by the city.

When you ask about weeks and months, were you thinking that | would temporarily having
the sign displayed? | was intending to have it out there when | was in the office for last
minute bookings and for advertising my web address.

Sincerely,
Cal

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2018, at 1:49 PM, jmcgeachey@commercialpropertiesinc.com wrote:

Hi Cal,

| actually have a call with the building owner tomorrow morning and will add this
to my agenda if you can wait until tomorrow for an answer. Also, do you have a

plan on the period of time (weeks, months) you would like to have it out here
for?
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